Marcia Lawhead

From: Robert Miller [rimiller @eiu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 11:11 AM
To: '‘Marcia Lawhead'

Subject: FW: Public Records Request

From: Richard Moser [mailto:rimoser@eiu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 10:48 AM
To: 'Comforte, Kristina’; Robert L Miller
Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Kristina

All public records requests for the university are made through the University Council office. Rob Miller. | have attached
him to this email but here is his email as well. rimiller@eiu.edu

I'm not sure if he will need some sort of official form filled out for this process.

Thanks

Rich Moser [ RECE'VED

Associate Athletic Director/Media & Public Relations i
Eastern lllinois University i
rimoser @eiu.edu AUG 15 7
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From: Comforte, Kristina [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 10:30 AM
To: rimoser@eiu.edu

Subject: Public Records Request

Hi Rich,
I’'m contacting you from Creative Artists Agency in Chicago. | was wondering if we could obtain a copy of your Men’s
Head Basketball Coach’s Contract. I’'m not sure if you are the one | should contact for this information, but if you’re not,

can you please lead me in the right direction? Thanks for your help!

Best,
Kristina

CAAsronms

Kristina Caomfartel Rackathall



